ANNUAL REPORT

2015-16

Bhooteshwar Barter Private Limited I

AUDITOR

Ncha Chaudhary & Associates
1778, C.R.Avenue

Kolkata-700007

Registered Office; 196/C, C.R AVENUE,KOLKATA-700007




BHOOTESHWAR B R PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C. R. AVENUE
KOLEATA - 700007
CIN: USHZWB 2014 PTC200941
Email 1Tk rajsharmud7 2013 @gmail.com

To the Members,

Your Drectors have pleasure in presenting their 3 Annual Reportonthe business and
operations of the Company together with the audited financial statements for the fnancial year
ended Manch 31=, 2016,

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

= ks

Particulars _ [ 3% March, 2006 | 31% hnrm.zéls )

Revenue from Operations & 3

Other Income . 10,370

{a]Total Revenue - - Tiwn3m

Less : Administrative &'Dtlwr Exprnses 11,372 1,100
| (b)Total Expense = 11,372 11,100

{c)Profit / (Loss) before Tax (a-b) {11,372) 70

Less: Provision For Tax - -

Profit After Tax {11,372) (730)

Dividend (Including interim , if any and final) - = .

Profit / (Loss) After Tax & Dividend {(11,372) (730}

Basic Farnings Per Share (1.14) (0.07) N

Diluted Earnings Per Share (1.14) (0.07)

2. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR & CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
Cur Company is engaged in trading of various products in retail and wholesale market.
Company has incurred loss in the current year, Our company has not changed any
business Activity.

3, EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN
The extracts of Armual RBeturn pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12
of the Companies (Management and administration) Bules, 2014 is furnished in
Annexure A (MGT-2) and is attached to this Report.
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4. DIRECTORS

A) CHANGES IN DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
There were no changes in the Directors & Key Managerial Personnel during the
financial year.

B) DECLARATION OF INDEFENDENT DIRECTORS:
The provisions of Section 149 (&) pertaining to the appointment of Independent
Diirectors do not apply to our Company.

5 NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW
The Company had 5 {Five) Board meetings during the financial year under review.

f, MANAGERIAL REEMUNERATION:
The provisions of Section 178{1} relating to constitubion of MNomination and
Femuneration Committes are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company
has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial
remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attribules, independence of Directors
and other related maltters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013

7. AUDIT REFORT AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the
Auditors in their report. The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit
Report is also not applicable to the Company.

8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANIEES OR INVESTMENTS:
There are no Loans, Guarantees or [nvestments as per seckion 186 of the Companies Act,
2M3.

9, DISCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION;

There was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under
Section 188 of the Companies Act. 2013 during tho year under review.

10, DIVIDEMND:
Mo Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to loss.

11. TRANSFER TO RESERVES ;
For the financial year ended 31st March 2016, the Company had not transfer any sum to
Reserves.

12. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TQ INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND:
The provistens of Secton 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as no dividend
was declared.

13, POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS:
Mo material changes and comumitments which can affect the financial position of the

Company vecurred between the end of the financial year of the company and the date of
this report
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14, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGCY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO:
The provisions of Section 134{m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our
Company.
There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.

15. CORPORATE SOCTAL RESPOMNSIBILITY INITIATIVES:
Corporate Social Hesponsibility iniHatives are not applicable on the company under
TEViEW,

16, SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

17. DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the vear under

TeVILwW

18, SHARE CAPITAL:
a) BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the vear under
review.

bl SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has not ssued any Sweat Equity Shares during the vear under review.

) BONUS SHARES
Mo Bonus Shares were issued during the year under roview.

d) EMPLOYEES STOCK OFTION FLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees,

19

-

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s Neha Chaudhary & Associates, Chartered Accountants, have been appomnted as
Statutory Auditors of the company till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of
the company to be held in the year 2019 (subject to ratification of their re- appointment
at every AGM) and the Directors of the Company shall fix their remuncration (rom time
toy tirmie.

20. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Board hereby submits its responsibility Statement: —

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

Bl the direclors had selected such sccounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimales thal are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the endd of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;
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c) the directors had taken Froper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assels of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis:

€) Internal financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by the
Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business mncluding
adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of ite assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information
and

f) The directors had devised Proper syslems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

21, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates,
consultants, and various Governmeant Authorities for their continued support extended
to your Compandes activities during the year under review. Your Directors also
acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence repased on

your Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of directors
For BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED

EHOOTESHNAR BARTER FRIVATE LIMITED

BHODTESHAR BARTER PREATE LIMTED ;
__-:" —";I-.-.._‘.,._. . I"-:\..-- .rL
= -E-Dj;m.'!ur LDirector
RAJ KUMAR SHARMA ASHISH TRIVEDI
Dhirector Drirector
DM 007032 DI 00402252
Place: Kolkata
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Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R Avenue,
Kolkata-700007

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED,

Report on the Financial Statements for the FY. 200516

We have audited the accompanving financial statements of BHOOTESHWAR BARTER
FRIVATE LIMITED, ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flows Statement for the year ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation
of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the fnancial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles gencrally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Owr responstbulity is to express a reasonable opinion on these financial statements based

on our audit. We eomducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
1ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R Avenue,
Kotkata-700007

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

An audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes cvaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

inion
Epuu.r opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the linancial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2016, and its loss for the year ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
L. As required by Companies (Anditors Report) Order 2016 ('the order’) issued by
Central Government of India in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we enclose in the annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
& 4 of the said order to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belicf were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those bogk 3

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss aru state i
dealt with by this Report are in agrevment with the books




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,
Kokata-700007

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

2] On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act.

f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our epinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us;

[ The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position,

I The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foresecable
losses.

I There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.,

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FEM - 327596E

Place; Kolkata

Date: 20/05/ 2016

1<)

Neha Chaudhary
Proprietor
Membership no.-066227




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 177B, C.R.Avenue,

Koikata-700007

Annexure to Auditors” Report

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company
and the books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best
of our knowledge and belief, we state that: -

1

a) Based on our scrutiny of the Company’s Book of Account and other records
and according to the information and explanations received by us from the
management, we are of the opinion that the question of commenting on
maintenance of proper records of fixed assels and physical verification of fixed
asscts does not arise since the company had no fixed assets as on 31st March, 2016
nor at any time during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016,

b} According to the information and explanations received by us, as the company
owns no immovable properties, the requirement on reporting whether title deeds
is held in the name of the company or not is not applicable.

As the company has not purchased/sold goods during the year nor are there any
opening stocks, requirement of reporting on Physical verification of inventory or
maintenance of inventory records, in our apinion. does not arise.

The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to any companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence the reporting
requirement under clause (iii) of the said order does not arise.

Based on our scrutiny of the Company’s records and according to the information
and explanations received by us from the management, we are of the opinion that
in respect of loans and guarantees given, investments made, and securities
purchased by the company, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 20013 have been complied with.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us; the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the reporting
requirement under clause (v) of the said order does not arise.

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the
company is not engaged in production of any such goods or provision of any such
services for which maintenance of cost records has been prescribed by the Central
Covernment under section 148(1). Hence the reporting _.-_:?

(iv) of the said order does not arise. '
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Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R_Avenus
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7) a) Based On our scrutiny of the Company's Book of Account and other records
and according to the information and explanations received by us from the
management, we are of the opinion that the company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authoritics undisputed statutory  dues applicable to it and no
undisputed amounts pavable in respect of any statutory dues were ou tstanding as

at 31st March., 2016 for a period of more than s;
became pavable, six months from the date mg:rr

b) According to the records of the company and the information and explanations

m:eimilhy_us from the management, there are no disputed statutory dues
outstanding in the name of the cotnpany,

B} According to the records of the company, the Company has neither borrowed
any amount from any financial institution, bank or government nor issued any
debentures till 31 March, 2016, Henee, in our opinion the reporting requirement
under clause (viii) of the said order does not arise,

According to the records of the company, the company has neither raised any
moneys by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer (including debt
instrument) nor has the company raised any term loans. Hence, in our opinion
the reporting requirement under clause (ix) of the said order does not arise.

10)) Based upon the audit procedures pertormed and information and explanations
given by the management, neither any fraud on the company by its officers or
employees nor any fraud by the company has been noticed or reported during
the course of our audit. Hence, in our opinion the reporting requirement under
clause (x) of the said erder does not arise.

11) According to the records of the company, no Managerial remuneration has been
paid or provided during the year under audit. Hence, in our opinion the
reporting requirement under clause (xi) of the said order does not arisc.

12) In our opinion and to the best of our information and a-:c_urd.ing to the
explanations provided by the management, we arc of ﬂ:I.-E_ opinion that jche
company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence, in our opinion the reporting
requirement under clause (xi1) of the said order does not arse.

scruting of the Company’s Book of Account and other records and
e information and explanations received by us from the
are of the opinion that there was no related party transaction

13) Based on our
according to tt
management, we ' ' '
l:luﬁl‘lg the year under review. Hence the reporting requirement o

of the said order does not arise.

(xiii)
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Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,
Kolkata-700007

14) Based on our scrutiny of the Company’s Book of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Hence, the reporting  requirement
under clause (xiv) of the said order does not arise.

15) Based on our scrutiny of the Company’s Buok of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Hence, the
reporting requirement under clause (xv) of the said order does not arise.

16) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion that the
company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Hence, the reporting requirement under clause (xvi) of the said
order does not arise.

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Place: Kolkata FRN - 327594E

Date: 20/05/ 2016

<)

Neha Chaudhary

Proprictor
Membership no -066227




BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C.R AVENUE
KOLKATA-700007

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2016

Farticulars Note No AS ON 31-03-2006 AS DN 31-03-2015
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Sharcholder's Funds
{a) Share Capital 1 100,000 TR0, 060
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 {19.267) (7.8495)
(2} Current Liabilities
{a) Other Current Liabilities 3 2,500 2,100
Total B3,233 04,205
. ASSETS
(1} Current asscts
{a} Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 B3,233 94,205
Total 83,233 94 205
Signifcant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 7
The Mote referred to above form an integral part of e
PBalance Sheet
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even BHOOTESHWAR BARTER FRIZATE LIMTED
ilate e
e, T ¥
Dirgctor
For Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountanis
Firm Eegistrabion Mo 327396E

CEI BHOOTESHWAR AAATER PRIVATE LIMITED
1
LF—’-“*‘ D ;,_.'__‘_,_._ -_r.;L
Lrectior
(CA Neha Chandhary)
Proprietor
Mem No: Dea227

Place of Sign - Kolkata
Crate :20,/05/ 2016




BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C.R AVENUE
KOLEATA-700007
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2016
FParticulars MNote Mo ASON 31-03-2016 AS DN 31-03-2015
I. Revenue from Operations s
11. Other Income 5 10,370
L.Total Revenue{I+II)) 10370
V. :
Administrative & Other Expenses 6 11,272 11,100
Total Expenses 11,372 11,100
V. Profit before tax (I1I-IV) (11.372) (7340
VL Tax expense:

{1) Current tax -
¥II. Profit/{Loss) for the period (V-VI) (11,3723 (730
W11, Earning per equity share:

(1) Basic {1.14) (0.07)
(2} Driluted {1-14}| (0.07)
Sigrificant Accounting Policies & Moles to Accounts ¥

This 1% the Profit and Loss Account reffered o in our
report of even date

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Charterned Accountants
Firm Fegistrabion Mo 327590E

e <)

(CA Meha Chaudhary]

Proprietor
Mem Mo 066227

Place of Sign : Kalkata
Date :20/05,/ 2006

BHOCTESHWAR BARTER FRIVATE LIMITED

:::__%E —

Bt W
Diirector
BHOLD I ESHIAR HARTER FHW®IE L
) |’ 4 ’ ':
;ﬁ}: A I""l"-.\_l.', a i
Lirector




BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED

14 YENUE
KOLKATA-700007
CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 315T MARCH, 2016
Farticulars J31st March, 2006| 31st March, 2015
A, |CASH FLOW FROM OFERATION ACTIVITILS
Mat Frafitf{Loss] before b {:Il..l?lbl' {73
(2] Depreciation
{h] Interest Recelved = =
OHFERATING PROFIT REFROE WONRKING CAPTTAL
CHAMCES (11,372} {730
Adjustmment for :
Jllj Trade and Dither Recetvables . ”
[Is} Invemtaries a -
(e} Crther Current Liabilities 400 1,100
{d) Dither Current Asspis p -
CASH CENERATUD FROM OPERATION {10,972) 370
CASH FLOWY BEFDRE EXTRACRDEN ARY ITEMS -
Extmaordinary ftems Prior Feriod
(a) Trade and Other Recefvallos - -
(B} Encomee TanTheferred Tax
BET CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTTVITIES (10, 572) 0
B. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(2} Furchase { Sale of Fived Asseis - -
() Furchasiy'Sale of Investments - e
NET CASH FLOW IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES - -
1E‘. CALH FLIOW FROM FINAMCLAL AUTIVITIES
(a} Share Application Money Received . -
(b} Irberest (FaidpHeceived = "
[ C] Incresse in Lozns and Advances - .
el Increase (Decrease) in Cesh (A » B & ) {10,573) 370
Crpening Balaney of Cash & Caih Equival et #4205 9343
Clsning Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 85253 94 705
AUDITORS BEPORET

We have checked the atlached cash flow statement of BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE
LIMITED for the vear ended 315t March, 2016 From the books and records sainlaimed by the
company in the ordinary course of business and have subject te comparative figures for the year
endded Jist March, 205,

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates BHOCTESHIWAR BARTER PAIATE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants LT —
Fore Beglstratinn Mo 3275961
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BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C.R AVENUE

KOLEKATA-700007
AS ON 31-03-2016 AS ON 31-03-2015
NOTE -1
SHARE CAPTTAL
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
10,000 Equity Shares of Bs. 10/ - each |
{(Previous Year 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/ - Each) 10K, D00 100,000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up 100,000 100,000
(FPrevious Year 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each)
TO0,000 104,000
Shareholder Holding more than 5% shares
Name of Shareholder No. of % of No. of h of
shares Holding |shares Holding
Kartavya Udyog Viniyeg Limited G900 990 G900 ¥
Ashish Trived: as a nominee of Kartavya Udyog Viniyog
Limited 100 1% 100 1%
It is 100%: subsidiary of Kartavya Udyog Viniyog
Limited
NOTE -2
RESERVE & SURPLUS
Profit & Loss Account
A5 Per Last Balance Sheet (7,895) (7,165)
Add:- Profit/({Loss) For The Period (11,372) (7340)
19,24 7,
S (19,267) (7.895)
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Outstanding Audit Fees 2 500 2,100
2,500 2,100
NOTE-4
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Hand £3,233 94 205
{As Certified by the Management)
83,233 94,205
NOTE -5
LOTHER INCOME
Mise Income . 10,370
- 10,370
NOTE-6
OTHER EXPENSES
Audit Fees 2,500 2,100
Filing Fees & Protessional Fees 8,500 5,000
General Exp amn .
11372 11,100

BHOUTESARAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITET
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Bhooteshwar Barter Private Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements

THote 7 | Particulars

Corporate Overview

Bhooteshwar Barter Private Limited was incorperated on 13th March 2004, under the Registrar of
Companies,West Bengal, [i5 registered offie v at 19%6/C TR Avenue, Kolkala-700007 Directors of the
Company are Ashish Trivedi and Faj Kumar Sharma.

Significant :.nm.l.rl.l:luj pollcles =~
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Bails of Preparation of Financiol Statememts |
The Company maintains its acoounts on accrusl basis fallowing the historical cost convention in

gvordance with generally accepted accounting principles ["GAAPY in India, GAAP comprises
mandatory accounting standards as preseribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the Actl)
read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2004, the provisions of the Act (o the extent
notified ). Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-tsued sccounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the

accounbng poficy hitherto in use.

Usa of Extlemates
The preparation of the financlal statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the

Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year,
The Management belioves that the estimates used in preparation of the financial stalements

fprudent and reasonable. Future results conld differ due o these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimmbes are recognised in the periods in which the resulls are

knwvwens J materialise,

Eamings per ghare
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (laze) after {including the post tax

effect of extracrdinary fems, if any) by the weighted averspe nimber of equity shares outstand

during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) atter

{ncheding the post tax effect of extraordinary tems, if any) as adjusted for dividend. interest and
ther charges fo expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the wsighisd
verage number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the wislghied
average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed bo be dilukive anly if their conversion b

uity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations.
Equlyalenti
[Cash and Cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and corporations, The

Company coreiders all highly Hquid investments with » remaintng maturity at the date of purchase
of three mﬂ'ﬁﬂfl&!&ﬂhﬂﬂutaﬂ-ﬂ!ﬂil}' convertible b known amounts of cach to be cazh
aquivalsnts.

Cath Flow Satemants,
The Company is under class defined by Ministry of Corporate under desmed pubhl.' Company,
recpiirenvents of the Cash Flow Statement is applicable,

Holding Campany

Percentage of Shareholding is as Follows - ;

Mame % of Shareholdings
EARTAVYA UDYOS VINIYOG LIMITED ]

ASIEH TRIVED] ax 8 Momanee of KARTAVYA LDTOG VINDOG LIMIMTED 1
It = a TS subsidiary of EARTAYYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED.

s === - . —

EHUCITESHNAR BARTER FRWATE LTI Eh-..-l.." EAHIAR LRTER + EVATE LI
HEE e UNEE L '-\-.-l:lll.-\,,

Lhireetor Directa
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BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED
186/C, C. R. AVENUE
KOLKATA-T00007
CIN: U50102WB2014PTC200940
Email id: rajsharma072013@gmail.com
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Your Directors have pleasure in presenting thelr 3™ Annual Repertonthe business and
operations of the Company iogether with the audited financial statements for the financial year
endad March 31 2016

1. FINAMCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY {Amount in Rs.)

| e e

| Particulars et gl

i reporting period | reperting peried

| Revenue from Operations -1-
Other Income — = 9,340
(a)Total Revenue = 9,340
Less : Administrative & Other Expenses 8,770 11,100 |

' {b)Total Expense 9,770 | 11,100
(e}Profit | (Loss) before Tax (a-b) (9,770} (1,760)
Less: Provision For Tax - =
Profit After Tax {8,770) (1,760)
Dividend {Including interim ,  any and final) T - .
Profit / (Loss) After Tax & Dividend (9, 7TD) (1,760)
Basic Earnings Per Share (0.98) (0.18)

| Diluted Earnings Per Share (0.98) (0.18)

2. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR & CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
Our Company is engaged in trading of various products in retaill and wholesale market.
Company has incurred loss in the current year. Our company has not changed any
business Activity.

3. EXTRACTS
The exiracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12
of the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furmished in
Annexure A (MGT-3) and is attached to this Report.

BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS FRIVATELIMITED  BRIGHTFUL RETAALERS PRIVATE LIMITED
%z }'r*\hiahr Wead’
Thifs & AF




4. DIRECTORS

A) CHANGES IN DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL:
There were no changes in the Directors & Key Managerial Personnel during the
financial year.

B) DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
The provisions of Section 148 (8) pertaining o the appointment of Independent
Directors do not apply to our Company.

5. NUM F MEETI RING HDER
REVIEW
The Company had 5 (Five) Board meetings during the financial year under review.

6. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:
The provisions of Section 178(1) relaing to constitution of Nomination and

Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company
has not devised any policy refating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial
remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and
other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

7. AUDIT REPORT AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the

Auditors in their report. The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report
is also not applicable to the Company.

8. OR INVESTM -
There are no Loans, Guarantees or Invesiments as per section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013

8. DISCLOSURE O T ARTY -

There was no contract or amangements made with related parties as defined under
Section 188 of tha Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

10. DIVIDEND:
Mo Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to loss.

11. TRANSFER TO RESERVES :
For the financial year ended 31st March 2016, the Company had not transfer any sum to

Resarves,

12. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND

PROTECTION FUND:
The provisions of Section 125{2) of the Companies Act 2013 do not apply as no
dividend was dadlared.

13. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS:
No material changes and commitments which can affect the financial position of fhe

Company occurred between the end of the financial year of the company and the dale of
this report.

BRIGFTT UL = TALERS FRIVALE LIMITED BRI T UL L THILERS PRTVATE LINITED

s — i, T

Director Director




14, RPTION, FOREIGH
c | :
Tha provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply o our

Company.
Thera was no foreign exchange inflow or Cutflow during the year under review,

15. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:
Corporate Social Responsibility mitiatives are not applicable on the company under
TEVIEW.

16. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The Company does nat have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

17. DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under
review.

18. SHARE CAPITAL:
a) BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

b) SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has not issued any Sweal Equity Shares during the year under
PEAIEW.

c) BONUS SHARES
No Bonus Shares were isued during the year under review.

d) EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme ta the amployses.

19. STATU
M/s Neha Chaudhary & mnchatas Chartered Accountants, have been appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the company till the cendlusion of the Annual General Meeting of
tha company to be held in the year 2019 (subject o ratification of their re- appointrment
at avery AGM) and the Directars of the Company shall fix their remuneration from time to
tirme,

20, - IBILITY STATEM £
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act. 2013 the

Board hereby submits its responsibility Statement'—

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to matenial departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting pelicies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasanable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the stale of affairs of the company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for

ERIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE UMITED

<=— Mo T

—_— kma

Diirector




safeguarding the asseiz of the company and for preventing and delecting fraud
and other irregularities,

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concemn basis,

2) Intermal financial controd means the policies and procedures adopled by the
Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business including
adheranca to Company's policias, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting racords and the timely preparation of refiable financial information
and

fi The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicatde laws and that such systems were adequate and
aperating effectivaly.

21. :

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates,
consultants, and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to
your Companies activities during the year under review. Your Directors also
acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence reposad on
your Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of directors
For BRIGHTFUL RETAILERTS PRIVATE LIMITED

BRIGKTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED BRIGHIFUL RETALERS PHIVATE LIMITED
= T rir*“ gl *lm-'n,q_;_l;
oo .
Tirecinr Director
RAa) KUMAR SHARKA, ASHISH TRINVEDI
Director Director
DIN: 00470433 DIN; 00402252

Place: Kolkata
Date: 20/05/2016




FORM NO. MGT 8
EXTRACT OF ANMUAL RETURN
A5 on Nasncial yess pnced an 31000046

Purauant o Sectios 82 {3} of the Companies At J0E3 asd nale 13{1) of Se Company (Mansgement & Administration] Rules, 2014

PTHERDETMLE: = = i oo o ip i i =,
S0 0TWE 2014FTC20rsw
[13e32014
|HWITHII. RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED
lggnrp'ﬂuh-mdmtunuanp Company Limied by sharesl indian Noa Govermmant Company
5 |Addmas of th Pegotomd ofice. & mnad dolaks 154C, C.R, AVENLUE, KOLWATA T0007
i F::mlmdummy_ lin
7 #, Addness & conlact cetails of the Ragistrar & HA
Transfer Agad il any.
(L PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY |
!ﬂ thi buzsrass activilias contibuling 10 % o mone of th fotal iemawed of tha comgany shak be slsled)
hame and Descripiion of man products | senices HIC Coda of tha % b0 bokal turrdar of
Produceprvece |  (OWOSW
] ML
il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOX Ly T % - 3 e
&N Hame and addmss of S Company CINVGLN Haldingy Subsadiany’ %ol Applicable
Associate shans Sncion
e r— hisld
1 BARTANYA LDYOG VINPYOG LIMITED LSS MBS 1PLCOE2Y Halding 100 i
TR - PR o e |
(Bquity sham caplal eskup a5 peeoariage of lolal squity)
(I} Catpgary-wise Share Holding
Calegery of i, ol Erawes heid af the peginring of e yesr Hao. ol Shaes held & e end of the year % Change dunng the
Sharehciders | LA pn 3-barh-20r5) [As on 51-harch-50116] year
D Physical| To | waf Dot Phiysical Tonal o
Tatal Todal
- Shanas Shares
A Promofers
il!] Indian
B} Inchvickual HUF - - - - - - 0%
b} Cenval Ger . . . . : - 0L00%)
o) Stain Gavits) . - s : - - - - 0.00%]
4} Bodigs T . 10,000 10,000 | 100.00% . 10,000 10,000 | 100.00% [y
&) Banks | FI . . . . . - - 0.00%
1] Any athar : : = = : " - = 000%
Eub Total (4] {1) - - - - 0.00%
14] Faheign
g} MR Ind vidvals . . . - - 0.00%
o} Cther - - - - - - - - 0.00%)
t} Bodies Com., i i . O00%
} by ol . . . C.D0%
’Ellhl'uﬁ!ﬂ!!t s - 10,004 10,54 100 - 10, D00 10,000 1 D00
TOTAL [A) - | 0,000 10,000 | 108,00 - 10,008 10,000 | 1“.“'!’.1 0.00%
BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED BRIGHTFUL RETARERS PRIVATE LIMITED
o — —_— ; -— %
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B. Pablic
Sharehokding
1. Institutions
Nl Funds - - - - : : : : 0.00%
sfFl = : = & g - T I 0 00
£} Ceniral Gav 3 5 . F 5 . . =
A e o
Venture Capital - - - - : . - : 0 00
Funids
Inguracs . - . g . 2 5 £ 0.00%
Companies
b} Flis : - : . 3 : : 5 0.00%:
h} Foreign : - . : - . - - 0.00%|
Vanum Capilal
Funus |
i) Crhars spacity | - : - : - ; : : 0.00%
Bubebotal [BJ{1):- | a . . . a . = = 0.0 |
Z Non-
1] Bodies Corg, s s é . . . . . D
i] I . E S - - - - - 0.00%
if} Clversans . - - - - . - - 0.00% |
1] Indhdusts
1] Indevidus . . . . - - - - 0.00%
shanhuiders
hafiding nominal
ghare capital upin
Fs. 1 igh
if] Indraictual - - - . ' . . : 000
sharehaoiden
hedding mcrrinal
ghare capitd in
expasg of Ra 1
laki
£} Oithera {apeciy) : . - : - - - - 0.00%
hon Ressiden| - - - 000
Indfigns
Badies 0.00%,
Fresign Maliongs - - - - - - = - 007
Elmnurhm - 0.00%
Tnests - = = = - . - . 0.00%
Firvd Undiavded - o
Family
Sub-tatal (H|[2j:- . 0 00% |
(Tetal Public - 0.00%
L. Sharas held - -
by Custodian for
GORs E ADRs
Grand Total f 10,000 10,000 10 - 10,000 10,008 100 0.00%
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oM Shareholdar's Mama Shansralding ot the beginring of the year | Shamnalding al the end of te year 4 changa ln
shareholdieg during
. Mool [molww@l ol Shams No.of | ®citod | ol g
| Sharss | Ghares Phacipet’ Ghares | Shares of the | Shares
[ ofthe | encumbened in company  (Plidgad
Sormpy o ahedes BNGuUEnDe
red 1o
fotal
shares
| |KARTAVWA UDYOE WNIYOG LIMITED 3,500 5500 ml -
2 [ASHISH TRIVED a5 a Mommines of a0 i 100 1
KARTEVYA UDYOG VINIYONE LIMITED
(] Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specily, if here is no chaage)
!!hnnnuﬂmghd‘!ﬁ'ﬂ'ﬂiﬂ";thymﬂFWH‘rumﬁ-ﬁ. |
{iw] Shareholding Pathern of top ben Shareholders
PfFer than Diecfons, Promois and Holders of GORE and ADRs|
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Sharehedding of Directors and Key Mana Persannel:
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Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,
Kolkata-700007

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED,

Report on the Financial Statements for the F.Y, 2015-18

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS
PRIVATE LIMITED, (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2016 the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flows Statement for the year
ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors ie responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act”) with respect to the preparation and
presentation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a reasonable opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audtt in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing

provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,
Kolkata-700007

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disciosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or eror. In making these risk
assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according o the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,
2016, and its Loss for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Companies {Auditors Report) Order 2016 (‘the order') issued by
Central Government of India in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we enclose in the annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
& 4 of the said order to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of Cash Flow
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
315! Mamh Er.‘l'lﬂ tal:en on record by the Board of Dlrectnrs nune af the

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the .ﬁ.nt




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,
Kalkata- 700007

f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of tha Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given 1o us

. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position.

. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foresseable
los=es.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kolkata FREN - 327596E

Date: 20010572016

Meha Chaudhary
Proprietor
Membership no.-066227




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 177B, C.R.Avenue,

Kolkata-700007

Annexure to Auditors’ Report

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and
the bocks and records examined by us in the normal course of avdit and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, we state that; -

1

a) Based on our scrutiny of the Company's Book of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the
management, we are of the opinion that the question of commenting on
maintenance of proper records of fixed assets and physical verification of fived
assets does nol arise since the company had no fixed assets as on 31st March,
2018 nor at any time during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016,

o) According to the information and explanations received by us, as the company
OWns no immovable properies, the requirement on reporting whether title deeds is
hald in the name of the company or not is not applicable.

As the company has not purchased/sold goods during the year nor are there any

opening stocks, requirement of reporting on Physical verification of inventory or
maintenance of inventory recorde, in aur opinion, doas not arise.

3) The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to any companies,

fims, Limited Liability Parinerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence the reporting
requirement under clause (jii) of the said order does not arise.

Based on our scrutiny of the Company’s records and according to the information
and explanations received by us from the management, we are of the opinion that
in respect of loans and guarantees given, investments made, and securities
purchased by the company, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have bean complied with.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the reporting
requirement under clauze (v) of the said arder does not arise.

6) According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the

company is not engaged in production of any such goods or provision of any such
services for which maintenance of cost records has been prescribed by the Central
Govermnment under section 148(1). Hence the reporting requirement under clause
(iv) of the said order does not arise.

a) Based on our seruting of the Company’s Book of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the
management, we are of the cpinion that the company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed stafutory dues applicable to it and no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of any statutory dues were outstandiimes .

.-‘.:n.‘?"' ""':L ‘.I‘:":I
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Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,
Kolkata-700007

payable.

b) According to the records of the company and the information and explanations
received by us from the management, there are no disputed statutory dues
outstanding in the name of the company,

8) According fo the records of the company, the Company has neither borrowead any
amount from any financial institution, bank or government nor issued any
debentures till 31* March, 2016. Hence, in our opinion the reporting requirement
under clause (viii) of the said order does not arise.

8) According to the records of the company, the company has neither raised any
moneys by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer (including debt
instrument) nor has the company raised any term loans. Hence, in our opinion the
reporting requiremant under clause (ix) of the said order doas not arise.

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations
given by the management, neither any fraud on the company by its officers or
employees nor any fraud by the company has been noticed o reported during the
course of our audit. Hence, in our opinion the reporting requirement under clause
(x) of the said order does not arise.

11) According to the records of the company, no Managerial remuneration has been
paid or provided during the year under audit. Hence, in our opinion the reporting
requirement under clause (xi) of the said order does not arise

12} In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
provided by the management, we are of the opinion that the company is not a Nidhi
Company. Hence, in our opinion the reporting requirement under clause (xii) of the
said order does not arisa.

13) Based on our scrutiny of the Company's Book of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the
managemant, we are of the cpinion that there was no related party transaction
during the year under review. Hence the reporting requirement under clause {xiii) of
the said order does not arise.

14) Based on our scrutiny of the Company’s Book of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Hence, the reporting requirement under
clause (xiv) of the said order doas not arise

15) Based on our scrutiny of the Company's Book of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received b from the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not eniefSRTD
cash transactions with its directors or persons connected wiir>




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,
Kolkata-700007

reporting requirement under clause (xv) of the said order does not arise.

16) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
provided by the management, we are of the opinion that the company Is not
required to be registerad under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1:{34._Hance, the reporting requirement under clause (xvi) of the said order does
not arise.

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Flace: Kolkata FRN - 327596E

Date: 20/05/2016

LT!’-’lIL ':""III.

Neha Chaudhary
Proprietor
Membership no.-066227




BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

186/C, C. B. AVENLE

HOLMATA-TR0O0T

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 318T MARCH, 2018

{Am
" Flgures as ai the Flgures as at the
Farticulars No end of current end of previous
reporting period | reporting poriod
I. ECANTY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Sharehokder's Funds
{a) Share Capital 1 100,000 100,000
(%) Resarves and Surplus 2 {18.975) (9,208)
(Z) Current Liabliities
{a) Ciher Currend Liabiities 3 2,500 2,100
Total 83,525 92,835
IL ASBETS
1) Current Assets
{a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 B3 525 B2 BBS
Total 83,525 82,605
Signficam Accounting Poicies & Mobes to Accounts T
Tha Motes refferad to above form an infegrat part of the Balance Sheet
This is the Belance Shest refferad o in aur repart of eeen date
For Meha Chaudhary & Associates BRIGHTE!l SE% i erm e
Chartered Accountants GHTFUL RETAILERS FRIVATE LiliTE.
Fiern Regn No-32T586E e
-
Drl““‘[nr

ey

(CA Neha Chawdhary)
Proprietor
Mem Mo; 06627

Placa:- Kolicata
Diade 2000652016

BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS FRIVATE LIMITED
Aol e

Director



BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED
196/C, C. R. AVENUE
KOLKATA-T00007
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 35T MARCH, 2018

Note | Flgures os ot the | Figures as at the
Particulars No end of current end of previous
reparting pariod reporing period
Othar Incoma & - 8,340 |
&.Total Revenus - 8,340
Expenses:
Cilhers expansas 6 B 770 14,100
B.Total Expenses 8,770 11,100
C, Profit before tax (& - Bj) (8,770 (1, 760)
D, Tax sxpanse:
{1) Cument tax - -
i) Defemad 1ax - -
E. Profiti{Losa) for the period (G - D) (8,770} [1.760)
F. Eaming per equity shane:
(1) Basic (0,848} (0. 18)
{2) Dilubed (0.54) tvl!l.w}’
Significant Accounting Folicles & Males to Asoounts T
This is the Profit & Loss Accownt raffared o In our report S e :
Bk BRIGHTFUL BECALLERS PRIVATE LINIT
For Neha Chaudhary & Assoclates %E%.
Charfened Accounianis
Firm Regn Mo-327506E Diirector

=
BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS FRIVATE LIMITED

(CA Meha Chaudhary) S ‘LLL s\:_.r;_ o

Praprigfar
Mam koc 065227 Director

Flace- Kolkata
Date: 304052018



BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED
196/C, C. . AVENUE
KOLKATA-700007

CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 315T MARCH, 2016

Figures as at the | Figures as at the
Particulars end of current end of previous
mp-urlin! pariod mpnrti'ﬂ pariod
A, (SASH GEMERATED FROM OFERATION ACTMITIES
Met Profit’{Loss) batore tax (8,770) (1, 780)
Adjustrient for .
{3) Depreciation
{0 Intesest Raceivad - -
OPFERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (8,770) {1. 7603
Adiysimeni for .
{a) Trade and Other Recenablas . -
{1 Inventories - S
{c) Dther Current Liabilities 400 1.000
{d) Cher Current Assels - -
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATION (8,370) (Te0)
CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRADRDINARY ITEMS = -
Exiraordinary erms Pricr Period

(a) Trade and (iher Receivables
bl Incoma TaxDeterred Tax =
HET CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES {8,370) t'l"@u
B, |CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
{a) Purchase / Sale of Fixed Azsels - -
(b} PurchasalSale of Invesiments . -

HET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES . =
C. |GASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

{a) Shara Applcation Monsy Raeceiad
1B Interest (Paid)Recehed
{ G} Increase in Loana and Advancas

HET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
'H-EI: Incraase (Decrease) in Cash (A + B+ ) (5,370 Eﬁ
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,895 5. B55
|Gls-:nlrrg Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 43 525 52 BaS
AUDITOR'S REPORT

We have checked the attached cash flow statement of BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED for the year
endad 31st March, 2016 from the books and records maintained by the company in the ordinary course of business
and have subject to comparative figures for the year ended 3151 March, 20135,

Far Neha Chaudhary & Associates i B
Chartered Accountants BR:GHTFUL RETAILERS PRIFATE LIMITEL
Firm Regn Mo-327506E %__ ¥
= el w
il :_b Director
bj BR F 3 PHRIVATE LIMTT EL
(CA Nt Chaudhary) Ml e
Proprietor Direcoor
Mam Mo: 066227
Place:- Kolkata

Date 201062016



BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

196'C, C. R. AYENUE

KOLKATA-TOO0DT
Figures as at the Figures as at the
Particulars and of current and of previous
repariing perlod reporting period
MOTE MO = 1
SHARE CAP[TAL
ANTHORIGED GAPITAL
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100each fully paid up 00,000 100,000
{Pravious Year 10,000 Equily Shares of Rs. 10/ esech) 100,000 100,000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
10,000 Equity Shares of Re 100-each fully paid up 100,000 100,000
[Fravious Year 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each) =
100,000 100,000
Mame ol Shareholder Mo of % of  |No.of %ol
shares Holding |shires Halding
KARTAWYA UDYOHGE VINGTOG LIMITED Be00 BEY: | HEO0 B
ASHISH TRIVEDI &5 a nomines of KARTAVYA UDYOG
WVINMYOG LIMITED 1040 1% | 100 1%
Itis 100% subsidiary of KARTANYA UDYDG VINIYDG
|LIMITED
NOTENG -2
HESERWVE & SURPLUS
Profit & Loss Account
As Per Las| Balance Sheet 8.205) {7, 445)
fd : Profit{Loss) of the year !1,?EI:I1|
{18.575) {9.205)
HOTEND -3
Audit Fees Payabie 2,500 Z,100
2 500 £,100
NOTE NO - 4
CASH & BA
Cash & Cash Equivalants
Cash Balance n Hand B3 525 ]
B3,525 9l Bes
HOTE MO - §
OTHERS INGOME
Miscellaneaus Recal
e 8,340
HOTE NOY -7
OTHERS EXPENSES
ALCH fees 2 500 2,100
Gareral Expensa 270 -
Fliing Fees & Professional Fees T000 g
[ REL] 11,100

(i

BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS FRIVATE LIMDED

BRIGHTFUL RETAALERS PRIVATE LIMITED

= — P ——
E;ﬁhﬂl L]

Dhirector

R e

Director




BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes forming part of the financial statements

Particulars
Brightful Retailers Private Limited was incorporated on 13th March 2014, under

'the Registrar of Companies,West Bengal. Its registered office is at 196/C C.R
' Avenue, Kolkata-700007.Directors of the Company are Ashish Trivedi and Raj

Kumar Sharma.

Note: 7
Significant accounting policies :-

i i i i ents :
The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the historical cost convention in|
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ["GAAP"] in India. GAAP comprises
mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the
Act’) read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the
extent notified). Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
Management to make estimates and assumpfions considered in the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities (including contingent liabiliies) and the reported income and expenses during the
year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financiall
statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and
the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in|
which the results are known / materialise.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post
tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit /
{loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity
\shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earmnings
per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on|
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be
dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from
continuing ordinary operations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents . .
Cash and Cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and corporations.

The Company considers all highly liquid invesiments with a remaining maturity at the date of

purchase of hreg-gppls o less and that are reacily convertible to known amounts of cash to
|be cash equiyAlens \ic)
e Y

KOLKATA ;I BRIGHTFUL RETALLERS FRIVATE LIMITED BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS FRISATE LIMIT:
[P - — —
I A = — Mok, Tavad:

Mo 1L Directar _ Dircctor




Cash Flow Statements.
The Company Is under class defined by Ministry of Corporate under deemed public Company,

requiremants of the Cash Flow Staternant is applicable.

Holding Company

Parcentage of Shareholding is as Follows - :

Name % of Shareholdings
KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED g9
ASHISH TRIVEDI as a Nominee of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED 1

It Is a 100% subsidiary of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED.

Far Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants

No-327596E T
Firm Regn BRIGHTFLL RETASLERS PREVATE LIMITEL

e ——
IA' ﬂ? Drirector
(CA Neha Chaudhary)
Propriator V.
Mem Mo: 086227 L 1 AILES FRIYATE LIMAED
e, e
Place:- Kolkata L\ ) Diirectar

Date:20/05/2016
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196/C, C. R. AVENUE, KOLEATA 700007
CIM: USHIZWEMI4PTC200947

Email 1T); ra|sharmal?2013@gmail.com

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To the Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 39 Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Company together with the audited financial statements for the financial
year ended March 312, 2016.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (Amount in Rs.)

Particulars | Figures as at | Figures as at
the end of|the end of
current previous
reporting reporting

e B period period

Revenue from Operations -

Other Income - 10,665

(a)Total Revenue - 10,665

Less : Administrative & Other Expenses 10,240 11,000

[b)Total Expense 10,240 11,000

(¢)Profit / (Loss) before Tax (a-h) (10,240) (435)

Less: Provision For Tax e -

Profit After Tax (10,240) (435)

Dividend [!nr:ludilig interim , if any and final) . B -

Profit / (Loss) After Tax & Dividend (10,240) (435)

Basic Earnings Per Share T [1.02) T (0.04)

Diluted Earnings Per Share (1.02) | (0.04)

2. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR & CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

Our Company is engaged in trading of various products in retail and wholesale

market. Company has incurred loss in the current year, Our company has not

changed any business Activity.

DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED DRANSUEIE
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3. EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with
Rule 12 of the Companies [Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is
furnished in Annexure A (MGT-9] and is attached to this Repart.

DIRECTORS

A) CHANGES IN DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
1. There are no changes in the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
during the financial year.

B) DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
The provisions of Section 149 (6] pertaining to the appointment of [ndependent
Directors do not apply to our Company.

. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW

The Company had 5 (Five) Board meetings during the financial year under review.

. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the
Company has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment
of Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications. positive attributes,
independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013,

AUDIT REPORT AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

There was no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by
the Auditors in their report. The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial
Audit Report is also not applicable to the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

There are no Loans, Guarantees or Investments as per section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

. DISCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

There was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

10.DIVIDEND:

No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to loss.

DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

-y
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11.TRANSFER TO RESERVES ;

For the Anancial year ended 31st March 2015, the Company had not transfer any
sum to Reserves,

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as no
dividend was declared.

13.POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS:

No material changes and commitments which can affect the financial position of the
Company occurred between the end of the financlal year of the company and the
date of this report.

14.CON

The provisions of Section 134({m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our
Company.
There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.

15.CORPORATE SOCIAL RESFONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives are not applicable on the company under
review,

16. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Assnciate Company.

17.DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under
resiewy,

18.SHARE CAPITAL;

a) BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under
review.

b) SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under
review.

o ey irecie™



¢} BONUS SHARES
No Bonus Shares were issued du ring the vear under review.

d) EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees,

19. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/ Neha Cha_udhary & Associates, Chartered Accountants, have been appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the company till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting
of the company to be held in the year 2019 (subject to ratification of their re-

appointment at every AGM] and the Directors of the Company shall fx their
remuneration from time to tme.

20.DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT;

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act. 2013 the
Board hereby submits its responsibility Statement: —

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting

standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policles and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate actounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

Internal financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by the
Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information and B
DHANSUGH EAIN PRIVATE LIKITE
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f} the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adeguate and
operating effectively,

21. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates,
consultants, and wvarious Government Authorlties for their continued support
extended to your Companies activities during the year under review. Your Directors
also acknowledges gratefully the sharehelders for their suppoert and confidence
reposed on your Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of directors
For DHANSUEBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

DHANSUBH EA1

Director Director
RA] KUMAR SHARMA ASHISH TRIVEDI
Director Director
DiM:; 00470433 DIN: 00402252

Place: Kolkata
Date: 18/05/2016




FORM NG, MCT 2
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
A1 on Hinoncial year ended on 51.00.2018

Furtuant to jection 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of tha Company (Manogement & Adminirtration) Rules,

1014,
1 e |USDLOIWER0 LAPTC20004T
2 |Registration Date (1340372014

3 |Mame of the Lompany

[PHANSURH EXIM FRIVATE LIMITED

4 | Caregory/ Sub-categery of the Company

Jﬂnrml.rrgr Lamized by shares, Indian Nen Government Compasy

[

5 |Address of the Ragistered office & comtact detils

M‘I:HHIH&!#M.M

=~ | &

150,/C, CR AVENUE, KOLEATA 700007

Mo
—

Mansr, Ashiloess & contact detalls of the Regisirar &
Tramsfer Agea, il any,

N

II'I. PRINCIFAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

]

(AL tha business activtees rontribabing 10 % or mare of the wial tirmover of the company shall be stated)

i Mame and Description of maim products [ sernces HIC Conli of the % to total turnover of the
N, Froduorservice Aximpany
1 HIL
HL RS OF SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES =
M Wamie and sddress of the Company CIN,GLM Eabding/ Subssdiary/ el Applicable
AAOCINTE shares Sectian
hzld
I KARTAVTA UTDYOG ¥INIYOG LIMITED LLGE10WE1SE1 FLIDGEE ] Huoldieg L H46]
HAREHOLDINOPATTERM ~ -~~~ " 7 z e =]
(Exquity share capital breskup as peroentages of total equity)
[i} Cakepory-wise Share Holding Fa—
Categary of Ko, ol Shares bl at the begirming of the pear Wo. of Shares hiald @ tha ond of the pesr % Changs
Skareholders §Az on 31 -Margh-2015] [As o 31-March-2016] duaring the
[keenat Physical Total | % of Totwl Demat Phsical Tatal % al Tedal yRaT
Shates Ehares
A Promaters —
{1) Insizn |
a Individisal/ . - - - | + . - 11,0104
B Cangral Gowvy - - - 1 i 5 - 5 . 1101045
I:I St Mﬁ] ' 1 a - - . i < 11103
d) Bodies Corp. - LT 10000 | 1000 - 10,000 10,000 E00.00%, 0,00
&] Bandes [ Fl - . A = : 7 L . [T
{1l Any nther . - - . a 5 003
Sub Totin] (A - - - - - - - u.m:-ﬁ
[2] Faralpmn
a) WAL i - : . : . . 1,
b] Uthar - : : : - - . 0.007%
<] Bodlies Corp. - - - - | - - - 000
] Any otler - . : : ¥ - . : Rt
i Tatal (A} . 10,000 10000 | 30000 - 10,000 10,00 100,00, (LD
TOTAL (A} - | 10000 | 16088 | 100685 F ] 10,080 | 180.00% 0% |
|
5 e e | 1 HITEL s
um&sﬂﬂﬂ-[_-’:!. | PRIVATE LIMWTED DHANSURH EXIIA PRIVATE LINITCE
1 o 5
e “~ @ Bl ek
Director Director



[ KARTAVYA UDYDG VINRG LIMITRED

H. Pubiic
Sharebidding
* | L Instiutions
a] Muatual Fusds {0 i |
b} Bauiks | FI D.00%
£] Cantral Gowi [ D% |
d) Staks Gowifs) 100 %
|E] "‘!‘mu” = n_lu“
Capleal Fusds
I} 1 msurasde 0009
Companies
&) Flls x 0,008
h] Foresgn . > T
Verrhare Capital
11 Oehiers - - LB
|ﬁ|.tb-tolﬂglm L _ D00%,
& Now:
a) Bodies Carp. 7 z - - T
i lsdiam D00%
|d] Owerseas = 5. 00%
B Il bwietiiale
i) Imdimnalunl 3 = SO0
shareholders
bolding nominal
share capical
apho Bs 1 lakh
I
i} Iredirichual 110085}
snarchokders
hedding nominal
share capital s
excessof Bs 1
lakh
| Dthers 00
Hom Residemt u@
(Vi s =
Cinrporate Bodses
Foreign OO0,
Hationals
Clearing 0%
Members
Trusmd ﬂm
Hindg Underided LoD
Family
M!!“II' (LR
Tmli"nhlh:'ﬂ] [N
. Shares beld - - =
by Custodian for
GDORs & ADRs
Grani Tatul 10,0000 L0000 | 100605 10,000 100000 | 100, 05%, DA%
[H] Sharekolding of Fromoter 2 =
SH Shareholder's Mame Sharehalding at the baginming of the yesr | Shareholding at the end ofthe year | 'H change in
sharehoiding
Ko.of |%oftotal|  %ofShares e, of ol okl ol during the
thares | Sharesal Fiedged/ Shareg | Shasesofthe |  Shares e
the encumbered e COMpATTY Medged |
oamgany iotal shares encumibare
d ta total
| shares
1 [HARTAVYA UDYOG VINITOG LIMITED 9,900 ) 5,500 9
2 [asHIGH TRIFED] &5 & Naminee of 100 1 100 1 -




. Miki} Change it Promoters’ Sharehalding {please specify., T there s no change)

|'I'hm~ are ni changes in the Promoter's Shareholding during the Fimancial Year 2015 - 16,

[i¥) Sharuholding Pamers of top ten Sharehabders
{Cther thar Mrectors, Promaters ard Holders of G0 and ADRz):

I A |
(¥) Sharehalding of Dirdctors and Ky ba I Persommel
SH | Sharelalding of each Diredtors Dt Reasan Eharehuhiu'quﬂ}:hmmr‘uhhgmr Cusnulative Shareholding during the year
and each Key Managerial
Persumne] o od shares Sof meal M, 0 shares ¥ ol roral
sharas shanas
Hil.
lesdlie bl s o the Comnpamy including imterest outstasding facorued bat mot due for payment.
| Thire wis e Indubindnuss of the Company including interest cutstanding‘accrued but not due for paymest, ] |

A, Femanerating I'ln.u.lgm I:Irn:hnr 'Lﬁwauhm IH.mm H'Id.,."ﬂr Han.qr:r

There was no Repameration pakd to e Managing Director, Whols-time Disectors and Manager of the Company., |

B, Remumaration to other Directors

|

There was no Renumeraton paid wr the Other Dereccoes of the Comgany.

C Remaneration m ey Managerial Persangel other than D/ Manager /WTD

|

There was mo Benumerabion paid oo the Key Hanaﬁirl.._al Personnel atliar than Hﬁ'ﬂummﬁhﬁ

Type Section afthe | Briel Description Detalls of Ponalty / Authority [RD [ NCLT; | Appeal made, if any
Comspanios Ao Punishment) Compoamding COWURT] {give Detalls)
fees impaosed

There was [0 paeaity, punishment and compounding of sflances with respect 1o the company, #s Directors and other afficers,




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 177B, C.R.Avenua,
Kolkata-700007

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIM ITED,

Report on the Financial Statements for the F.Y. 2015-16

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE
LIMITED, (“the Company”™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flows Statement for the year ended, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statemnents that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a reasonable opinion on these financial statements .!:I-ascd
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit repastaader the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. : .




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 177B, C.R.Avenue,
Kolkata-700007

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaterment of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accoarding to the explanations given to
us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2016,
and its Loss for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required hy Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2015 ["the order') lssued by
Central Government of India in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the Act,

we enclose in the annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4
of the said order to the extent applicable.

. Asreguired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of Cash Flow
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014.
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directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being appointed as a
director In terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given Lo us:

. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact
its financial position.
Il.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants

PFlace: Kolkata FRM - 32759GE

Date: 18/05/2016

Lrj_ﬂ -':-3

MNeha Chaudhary
Proprietor
Membership no.-066227
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Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,
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Annexure to Auditors’ Report

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and
the books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we state that: -

1

a) Based on our scrutiny of the Company’s Book of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the management,
we are of the opinion that the question of commenting on maintenance of proper
records of fixed assets and physical verification of fixed assets does not arise since
the company had no fixed assets as on 31st March, 2016 nor at any time during the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2016.

b) According to the information and explanations received by us, as the company
owns no immovable properties, the requirement on reporting whether title deeds |5
held in the name of the company or not is not applicable.

As the company has not purchased/sold goods during the year nor are there any
opening stocks, requirement of reporting on Physical verification of inventory or
maintenance of inventory records, in our opinion, does not arise.

The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to any companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence the reporting requirement
under clause (iil) of the said order does not arise.

Based on our scrutiny of the Company’s records and according to the information
and explanations received by us from the management, we are of the opinion that in
respect of loans and guarantees given, investments made, and securities purchased
by the company, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been complied with.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the reporting
requirement under clause (v) of the said order does not arise.

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the
company is not engaged in production of any such goods or provision of any such
services for which maintenance of cost records has been prescribed by the Central
Government under section 148(1). Hence the reporting requirement under clause
(iv) of the said order does not arise.

a) Based on our scrutiny of the Company’s Book of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the man g
we are of the opinion that the company is regular in depositing with I;,.;'-‘?*. .
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authorities undisputed statutory dues applicable to it and no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of any statutory dues were outstanding as at 31st March, 2016 far
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the records of the company and the information and explanations
received by us from the management, there are no disputed statutory dues
outstanding in the name of the company.

B) According to the records of the company, the Company has neither borrowed any
amount from any financial institution, bank or government nor issued any
debentures till 31 March, 2016. Hence, in our opinion the reporting requirement
under clause (viii) of the said order does not arize.

According to the records of the company, the company has neither raised any
moneys by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer [including debt
instrument) nor has the company raised any term loans. Hence, in our apinion the
reporting requirement under clause (ix) of the said order does not arise.

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations
given by the management, neither any fraud on the company by its officers or
employees nor any fraud by the company has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit. Hence, in our opinion the reporting requirement under clause
(x) of the said order does not arise.

11] According to the records of the company, no Managerial remuneration has been
paid or provided during the year under audit. Hence, in our opinion the reporting
requirement under clause (xi) of the said order does not arise.

12} In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
provided by the management, we are of the opinion that the company is not a Nidhi
Company. Hence, in our opinion the reporting requirement under clause (xii) of the
sald order does not arise.

13]) Based on our scrutiny of the Company's Book of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the management,
we are of the opinion that there was no related party transaction during the year
under review. Hence the reporting requirement under clause (xiil) of the said order
does not arise.

14) Based on our scrutiny of the Company’s Book of Account and other records and

according to the information and explanations received by us from the management,
we are of the opinion that the company has not made any preferential allotment or

private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
under review. Hence, the reporting reguiremént under clause _I__.-'..'ei*-: i Ts
does not arisc. #
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15) Based on our scrutiny of the Company’s Book of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the management,
we are of the opinion that the company has not entered into any non-cash

transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Hence, the reporting
requirement under clause (xv) of the said order does not arise.

16) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
provided by the management, we are of the opinion that the company is not required
to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Hence,
the reporting requirement under clause {xvi] of the said order does not arise,

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FPlace: Kolkata GrAR FRM - 327596E
Date: 1B/05/2016 i
* KOLKATA

o

Feel T

f
|

Neha Chaudhary
Proprietor
Membership no.-066227




DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

195/C, C.R AVEMUE
HOLKATA-TO0007

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2016

tin
paret l Figures as at the end Figures as at the end
culars Note Mo | of current reporting |of previous reporting
periaod period
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Sharehalder's Funds
(2} Share Capital 1
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 ﬁgﬁﬁ] fr oo |
(7.600)
[2) Current Liabilities
(8] Cther Current Liabilities
3 2,500 2,100
Tutal B4.660 94,500
e
Il. ASSETS
[1) Current assets
|ia] Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 Baa60 Q4500
Total B4 nai) 04 500
Significant Acesunting Palicies & Notes to Accounts 7

The Note referred to above form an integral parl of the
Balance Shect

This ts the Balance Shest referred to ln our report of even
date

For Heha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRM 327596E

#3

(CA Neha Chaudhary]

Froprietar
Mem No: 066227

Place:-Kolkata
Dated; 18/05/2016

DHANSLIEH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITL.
‘%’ i
B

Director




DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C.R AVENUE
KOLKATA-700007
P & ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T 2016
|% in Rn!
Figures as at the end | Figures as at the end
Particulars Note No | of current reporting |of previous reporting
period period
. Other Income 5 - 10,665
ILTotal Revenue - 10,665
1l Expenses:
ther Expenses [ 10,240 11.100
IV.Total Expenses 10,240 11,100
V. Profit before tax (11-1V) = (10,240) [435)
V1. Tax expense:
{1) Current tax X
VIL Profit/(Loss] for the period (1V-V) { 11],24!]“ (435]
YIll. Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic (1.02) (0.04)
(Z) Diluted (1.02) (0-04)
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 7
The Note referred to above form an integral part of the o
Halance Sheet DHAMNSURH EXUA PRIVATE LIMITED
A

This is the Profit & Loss Account reffered to in our report

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Charlered Accountants

FEM 327596E

R
1
[CA Meha Chaudhary)

Proprictor
Mem No: 086227

PMace:-Kolkata
Daved: 18/05,/2016

Diregtor




DHANJUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED
196/C, C. . AVENUE

HOLHATA-700007
CAIH FLOW ITATEMENT AJ AT siiT MARCH, 2018
é.“ in By
Figures as at
theend of | Figures as at the
Particulars current end of previous
reporting | reporting period
s period
A, |CASH PLOW FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES
Met Profit/{Lass) before: tmy (10,240) [435]
Adjustment for ;
(] Depreclation
(b} Interest Recedved G x
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CARITAL
CHANGES (10240 [435])
Adiustment for -
[2) Trade ard Other Beceivables g .
{b) Inventories - =
(c] Other Current Liabilities 400 1,101
{d} Cther Current Assets - =
CASH GEMERATED FROM OPERATION {9,840] Ha5
CASH FLOW HEFDRE EXTRADRDINARY ITEMS .
Extraordinory [tems Prior Peripd
|a] Trade and Other Receivables
{h] Income TaxDeferred Tax - E
MNET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES [9.840] B&5
B, |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIE:
{#} Purchase / Sale of Fixved Assets
[b] PurchaseSale of [avestments
HET CASH FLOW IN INVESTIRG ACTIVITIES i
L. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANECIAL ACTIVITIES
(2] Share Applicarian Morey Rassjvad - -
(B} Interest [Paid]/Beceived = .
[ C) Increage in Loans and Advances 2
Wet Increase [Decrease] in Cash (A+ 0+ ) (9,840} &5
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivaleats G4, 500 93435
Clsping Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents B4,660 %4 S0
AUDITOR'S REPORT

We have checked the attached cash flow statemant of DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED for the
year ended 315t March, 2016 from the books and records maintained by the company in the ordinary
cowrsa of business and have subject to comparative fipures for the year ended 31ar Mareh 2015

Fur Meha Chaudhary & ASsocisles
Churtared Accountants
FRAN 12T596E

jpha e

{CA Neha Chausdhary)
Praprietor 3 e ) ]
Mem Mo: D6a22T HAS ST ; .

DHANSUEH B PRIGATE LIk

e B
Disactor

Place:-Kalkara A i ~
Dated: 18/05,/2016 [ i



DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C.R AVENUE
HOLKATA-TOODOT
{Amount in Ks.}
Figures as at the end | Figures as at the end
Particulars Note No | of current reporting | of previous reporting
period period
NOTE-1
SHARE CAFITAL
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
10,000 Equity Shares of Re. 10/- each
[Previous Year 10,000 Equity Shares of s 10/~ Each] 100,000 100,000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up 100,000 100,000
[ Previous Year 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each]
100,000 100,000

Shareholder Holding

MName of Shareholder

EARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED

ASHISH TRIVEDI as a nominee of KARTAVYA UDYOG
VINIYOG LIMITED

Itis 100% subsidiary of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG
LIMITED

NOTE-2Z
BRESERVE & SURPLUS
Profit & Loss Account

As Per Last Balance Sheet
Profit/[Loss] For The Period

(NOTE-3
|OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Dutstanding Audit Fees

NOTE-4

LASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Hand

[As Certified by the Management)

NOTE-5
LOTHER INCOME

Misc [ncome

NOTE-6&

OTHER EXPENSES

Audit Fees

General Expense

Filing Fees & Professional fees

Asat 31.03.2016

Azat311.03.2015

MNo. of Oh of No. of 0% of
shares Holding |shares Holding
9900 9% 000 99%%
100 1% 100 1%
(7.600) {7,165)
(10,2407 [435)
(17840 {7.600)
2,500 2,100
2,500 2,104
04,660 04,504
A4.660 G, 500
- 10,665
= 10665
2,500 2,100
240 5
7,500 9000
10,2240 11,100

Directof®




DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Corporate Overview

Name of Company : BHANSUUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED
Date of Incorporation 113/03/2014
Address of Registered office  : 196/C, CR.Avenue, KOLKATA - 700007
* Name of Directors + ASHISH TRIVEDI and RA] KUMAR SHARMA

Significant accounting policies:

F Basis of Preparation of financial statements.

The Company maintains its accounts on acerual basis following the historical cost
convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ["GAAP”]
in India. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under
section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts] Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extent natified).
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued
accounting standard is initially adapted or a revision to an existing accounting
standard requires a change in the sccounting policy hitherto in use,

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP
requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the
reparted income and expenses during the year. The Management belleves that the
estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the periods in
which the results are known / materialise.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / ([loss) after tax

(including the post tax clect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per

share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax
ect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other




charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by
the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could
have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Patential
equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares
would decrease the net profit per share fram continuing erdinary operations.

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and
corporations. The Company considers all highly liguid investments with a
remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

Cash Flow Statement

The Company is under class defined by Ministry of Corporate under Deemed
Public Company, requirements of Cash Flow Statement is applicable.

Holding Comapny

Percentage of Shareholding is as Follows - i % of Shareholdings
KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED 99

ASHISH TRIVEDI as a Nominee of KARTAVYA UDYOG

VINIYOG LIMITED 1

Itis a 100% subsidiary of KARTAVYA UDYDG

VINIYOG LIMITED

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants N

FRN 327596E AR gy, DHANSUEH T ME FRIEATE
2y [l i

|

Dirgctor

(CA Neha Chaudhary)
Froprietor
Mem No: 066227

Place:-Kolkata
Dated: 18/05/2016
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NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C. R. AVENUE
KOLKATA - 700007
CIN: US0102WE2014PTC200939
Email ID: rajsharma072013@gmail.com

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

F [ Year 2015-16

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting thelr 3™ Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Compary fogether with the audited financial statements for -the

financial year ended March 317, 2016,
1. EINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY {Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Figures as at | Figures as
the end of|at the end
current of previous
reporting reporting

. period period

Income From Business Operations . .

Other Income = - 9,690

Total Revenue - 9.690

Less : Operating Expenses & Others 9,305 10,500

Total Expenses (9,305 10,500

Profit / {Loss| before Tax {9,305) (810}

Less: Provision For Tax . .

Profit After Tax (9.305) (810}

Dividend (Including interim , if any and final) : =

| Profit / (Loss] After Tax & Dividend [5.305] [810]

Basic Earnings Per Share {0.93 {0.08]

Diluted Earnings Per Share i {0.93] [0.08)

2 AFFAIR

Our Company is engaged in trading of various products in retall and wholesale
market Company has incurred loss in the current year, Our company has not
changed any business Activity.

NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED  NESHDIN ¥iNTRAUE :
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3. EXIRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with
Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and administration| Fules, 2014 s
furnished in Annexure A (MGT-9) and is attached to this Report.

4. DIRECTORS

Al CHANGES IN DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL:
There was na change in the position of Director \KMP during the year under

review,

B) N OF INDEPR ;
The provisions of Section 149 (6] pertaining to the appointment of
Independent Directors do not apply to our Company.

5 MBE F LIRIN
REVIEW

The Company had 5 (Five] Board meetings during the financial year under
review,
6. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION;

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the
Company has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors,
payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes,
Independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013,

7 D SECRET, P :

There was no gualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimer made
Dy the Auditors in their report. The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial
Audit Report is not applicable to the Company .

B. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS;

There are no Loans, Guarantees or Investments as per section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

9. DISCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

There was no conftract or arrangements made with related parties as defined
under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 20132 during the year under review

10. DIVIDEND:;

No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to loss.

NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED RISKDIN YINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED
= M el
™.
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I 1.TRANSFER TO RESERVES ;

For the financial year ended 315t March 2016, the Company had not transfer any
UM o Reserves,

12. TRANSFER_OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND;

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply no
dividend was declared,

13.POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS:

Mo material changes and commitments which can affect the financial position of
the Company occurred between the end of the financial year of the company
and the date of this repart.

14.CONSERVATION _OF _ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO;

The provisions of Section 134[m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our

Comparny.
There was na foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.

15. CORPORATE S0QCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INTATIVES:

Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives are not applicable on the company
under review,

16. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate
Company.

17. DEPDOAITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year
Linder review.

18. SHARE CAPITAL:

a8 BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under
review,

b] SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under
review,

€] BONUS SHARES
No Bonus Shares were [ssued during the yvear under review.

NISHOIN VINTRADE FRIVATE LMTED  WSRDIN VINTTOCE PRIVATE IWTED
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d| EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Compary has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees,

19. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s Jhumur Kumar Mukhopadhyay, Chartered Accountants, have been
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company till the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting of the company to be held in the year 2019 (subject to
ratification of their re-appointment at every AGM) and the Directors of the
Company shall fix their remuneration fram time to time,

20. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
the Board hereby submit its responsibility Statement:—

a}

b

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accourting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period:

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going cancern basis;

Internal financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by
the Company for ersuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business
including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of
refiable financial information and

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.
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21. ACKNOWI EDGEMENTS:

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business
associates, consultants, and varlous Government Authorities for their continued
support extended to your Companies activities during the year under review.
Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their sUpport
and confidence reposed on your Company.,

For and on behalf of the Board of directors
For NISHDIMN VINTRADE PVT LTD

”I'E‘hmﬂl IFI|H TH.-'JBE F'R|'.I_.1|'I'E Lineres HESHE'I-"II 'p'.hT-i.l'-.[.E Prli.l'n.'.ll._.—_' L|||'|T.‘.-':
S e I
e Ml Toeed
- Liracin

RAJ KUMAR SHARRER o7 ASHISH TRIVED
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JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY

Chartered Accountants 6B. Kashi Mitra Ghat Strest
Kolkata -700003

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

To the Members of
MNISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED,

Report on the Financial Statements for the F.Y. 2015-16

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MNISHDIN VINTRADE
PRIVATE LIMITED, [“the Company”), whicth comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flows Statement for the year ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation
of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in Inda, including the Accounting Standards
specifiied under Section 133 of the Act read with Rube 7 of the Companes [ACCounts)
Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Comparny and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express a reasonable opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatenment.

stapdards and matters which are required to be included in the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.




JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY

Chartered Accountants 6B, Kashi Mitra Ghat Strest
Kolkata -700003

An audit involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making thase risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the owverall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit cvidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and ta the best of our Information and ayggrd
giver to us, the financial statements give the information \g&y
manner so required and give a truc and fair view in conforT
principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t
March, 2016, and its Loss for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Companies |Auditors Report) Order 2016 ('the order) issued by
Central Government of India in terms of subsection (11] of section 143 of the Act,
we enclose in the annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
& 4 of the said order to the extent applicable.

Z. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowiedge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

c} The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of Cash Flow
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e] On the basis of the written representations recelved from the directors as on
315t March, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the




JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY

Chartered Accountants 6B, Kashi Mifra Ghat Strest
Kolkata -700002

directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act.

fl With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to Ls:

I The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position.

ll. The Company did not have any longterm contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kolkata Va
Ve
Date: 18th May 20 : \ |
5 [
. |
th{.ﬁ KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY
Proprietor

Membership no.-055993
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Annexyre to Auditors’ Report <
In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and giunr%%%mpany

and the books and records examined by us in the no '
rmal course of audit and to the b
of our knowledge and belief. we state that: - Y

1 4] Based on our scrutiny of the Company's Book of Account and ather recards and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the
management, we are of the opinion that the question of commenting on
mamtenance of proper records of fixed assets and physical verification of fixed
assets does not arise since the company had no fixed assets as on 315t March,
2016 nor at any time during the financial vear ended on 315t March, 2016,

b] According to the information and explanations received by us, as the company
0WNs na immovable properties, the requircment on reporting whether title deeds
Is held in the name of the company or not is not applicable,

2] As H-'!-e company has not purchased,/sold goods during the year nor are there any
opening stocks, requirement of reporting on Physical verification of inventary or
maintenance of inventory records, In our opinion, does not arise.

2] The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to any comparies,
firms, Limited Liability Fartnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Hence the reporting
requirement under clause [iii) of the said order does not arise.

3] Based on our scrutiny of the Company’s records and according to the information
and explanations received by us from the management, we are of the opinion
that in respect of loans and guarantees given, investments made, and securities

purchased by the company, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

4] In our opinion and according to Information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the reporting
requirement under clause v] of the said order does not arise.

6] According to the information and explanations provided by the ms_:nagn:rngnr.
the company is not engaged in production of any such goods or provision of .:hrrg,r
such services for which maintenance of cost records has been prescribed by the
Central Government under section 148{1]. Hence the reporting requirement

under ¢lause [iv] of the said order does not arise.

Company’s Book of Account and other records and

Based an our scrutiny of the :
& i n and explanations received by us from the

according to the informatic
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rr'r_m.agement.l we are of the opinlon that the company is regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues applicable to it and no
undisputed amaunts payalile in respect of any statutory dues were outstanding as

at 31st March, 2016 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payabie.

) Aci:_r::rding to the records of the company and the info
recenqed by us from the management, there are i
outstanding in the name of the company. ¢

8) According to the records of the compary, the Co

] TnéEfther borrowed
any amourrt_Fr::nl any financial instuton, bank orgsy or issued any
debentures till 31% March, 2016 Hernce, in our opinion [ing requirement

under clause |viii] of the said order does not arise.

91 According to the records of the company. the company has neither raised any
moneys by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer (including debt
Instrument) nor has the company raised any term loans, Hence, in our opinion the
reporting requirement under clause (ix) of the said order does not arise.

10} Based wpon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations
given by the management, neither any fraud on the company by its officers or
emplayees nor any fraud by the company has been noticed or reported during
the course of our audit. Hence, in our opinion the reporting requirement under
clause (x} of the said order does not arise.

11] According to the records of the company, no Managerial remuneration has been
paid or provided during the year under audit. Hence, in our apinion the reporting
requirement under clause |xi| of the said order does not arise.

12) In our opinion and to the best of our information and accpr_ding to the
explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion that the
company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence, in our opinion the reporting
requirement under clause [xii| of the said order does not arise.

13) Based on our scrutiny of the Company's Book of Account and other records ar:]cl
accaording to the information and explanations received by us from the
management, we are of the opinion that there was no related party ransaction

during the year under review. Hence the reporting requirement under clause [xiii)
of the said order does not arise.

i : nt and other records and
iry of the Company's Book of Account
SEd*Dn ﬂ:g 5;:1:1 T;]:farmation and explanations received by Us r:;éz at:f-
L«cwd::rgnm we are of the opinion that the tnn'lp?r*:‘;,r has Ttul:r et
gﬂﬁgnir‘ar allotment or private placement of shares or TUlly ar pa verti

14| Ba
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debentures during the year under review. Hence, the reporting requirement
under clause (xiv) of the said order does not arise.

15] Based on our scrutiny of the Company's Book of Account and other recards and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Hence,
the reporting requirement under clause |xv| of the said order does not arise.

Te] In owr opinion and (o the best of our information and according to the
explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion that the
company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934, Hence, the reporting requirement under clause [xvi] of the said
order does not arise.

For JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY

Chartered Accountants
Place: Kolkata

Date: 18th May 20156

Membership no.-055993




NISHDIN VINTRADE PVT. LTD

196/C, C.R. AVENUE, KOLKATA- 700007
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2016

_IF-lgLu'Es ac at the Figures ag at the
Particulars Mote Mo | end of current end of previous
reporing period reporting period
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{ 1] Shareholder's Furds
{a) Share Capital ! 100,000 100,000
|b) Reseraes and Surphus 2 [ 17.460) (8, 155))
(2] Current Liabilities
|a) Other Curment Liabilitles 3 2,500 2,100
Taotal B5,040 93‘“5u||
I. ASSETS
[ 1) Current Assces
{a] Cach and Cash Eguivalenis 4 B5.040 23.945
Total 85,040 93,945
Lignificant Accourniing Folicies & MNotes to
Accaunts 7
The Motes reffered to above form an integral part
of the Balance Sheet
This is the Balance Shieer refferad 1o IR our report
of every date
NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITEL
R ——
For Jhumur Kumar Mukhopadhyay T
Chartered Ansnurrtarm Thigeefim
."I Q
HISHDIM & TE LIMITED

{Jhumur
Propriet
Mem Mo

Mukhopadhyay]
5993

Place: Kolkata
Date :18/05/2016

Lﬁﬁf:.-:@i_



NISHDIN VINTRADE PVT. LTD

196/C, C.R. AVENUE, KOLKATA- 700007

EROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2016

in

Figures as at the Figures as at the
Particulars Mote No | end of current end of previous
reporting period reparting period
Qther Income 5 9,690
ATotal Revenue - 2.6%0
Expenses
Dthers expenses b 9.305 10,500
B. Total Expenses 7,305 10.500
C. Profit before tax |A-B) {9 305] (g1ay
0. Tax expense;
| 1] Current tax & 2
|2) Deferred tax
E Profit/{Loss) for the period [C - D) [#.305] (a1o)
F. Earning per equity share;
i 1) Baskc [0.93) {008
(2} Dituted [0.93} {0.08]

Mgnificant Accounting Palicies & MNotes 1o
ACcounts

This is the Profit & Loss Account reffered o in our
repent of even date

For Jhumur Kumar Mukhopadhyay
Cirantered Accountants

{Jhumur
Propiietor
fom No: 05559

Place- Kolkata
Date 18052016

NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIWITED
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NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C. R. AVENUE

KOLKATA-FO0007

CASH FLOAS AS AT 315T MARCH, 2016

FPartcufars

Figures as at the
End of Currert

_reporting period

Figures as at the
end of previous
T ti

s

CASH FLOW FROM OFERATION ACTIVITIES

Met Profit/|Loss| before tax

Sdjtment for;
{a) Depreaation
I bntefest Received

CHFERATING PROFIT BEFORE WAORKING CAPITAL CHARMGES

Adiustment for ;

|2l Trade and Other Recsivabbes

jb) Erventaries

|} Other Current Lisbilities

jd} Dithwer Currert Assets

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATION

CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRACRDINARY [TEMS
Extraordinary fems Prior Periad

{a} Trade ard Other Receivatbies

(B Income Tax/Deferred Tax

MNET CAMH FLOW FEOM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOAR FROM INVESTIMNG ACTIITIES

ja] Furchase / Sale of Fixed Agsets

(B} PurchaseSale of Fvestment:

MET CASH FLOWS [N INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOW FROM FIRARMCIAL ACTIVITIES

{a) Share Agplication Money Becerved
(B3] Ingerest (Paid| Received
| €] Increase in Loans and Advances

Met Increase [Decrease) in Cash (A + B + )

Opering Balarsce of Cagh & Cash Bguivasersts
Clroimg BEafance of Cash & Cash Equlvaiends

{9,305

{10}

T5:305]

F00

810}

1000

[8.905)

190

{6,905)

150

|B.905)

93,945
85,040

¥3,755
93,945

120

ALDITOR'S REPORT

We have checked the attached cash fNow statement of MISHDIN VINTRADE PEIVATE LIMITED for the year ended 3058
March, 201 & from the boaks and records maintained by the company in the aarchinary course of business and have subject

0 coamgrarative figures for the year endad 315t March. 2015.

Chrfer

{hAumur

Proprie
em MNoln559

Face-HKolkata™
Drated: 18/05/2015

KISHOIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED

1

Lirector



NISHDIN VINTRADE PVT. LTD

196/C. C.R. AVENUE, KOLKATA- 700007

_\___:3
b,

Thzecior

Flgures as at the Figures ag at the
Particulars end of current end af previous
” el m. i
MNOTE ND - | s
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
F&Eﬂﬁqu.ﬂy!haremm;:mmhlymm | 00,000 104,00
(Prewviows Year 10,000 Equity Shares of Rt I Dzach fuily ’ T
pald up) 100,000 100,000
nm:!u Equity Shares of Bs 10/-each fully paid up 100,000 100,000
[Previews Year 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/-each fuilhy
pald wp)
100,000 100,000
As at 31-03-F016 Ag at 31-05-2015
Mame of Sharehiokders Na, af % of No. of % of
shares Hodding shareg Foidi
KARTAVYA UDYOMS VINIYOSG LIMITED 00 9% 200 m"‘ﬂ
ASHTSH TRIVEDY &5 a nomines of KARTAVYA UDYOS
VINIYDG LIAITED [er] 1% 100 1%
It a 1009% subsidiary of KARTAVYA LDYOS VINIYOG
LIMITED
NOTE NGO -2
RESERVE & SURPLLIS
Profit & Loss Accawnt
A3 Per Last Balane St 8. 155) [7.345|
Add : Profin/[Lesg) of the year (7,305} [a1o)
[17.460] {8,155)
MOTE MO - 3
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Aude Fees Payable 2,500 £100
2,500 L2100,
MNOTE NCH - 4
CASH & BANK BALANCES
Lash & Cash Equivplents
Cash Balance in Hard 55,040 83,545
85.040 93.945
MOTEND -5
DTHEES MCCHAE
: 3550
iz Incomie 7650
MOTE MO -&
QTHERS EXPENSES 305 A
General Expense 2,500 2100
ALt fees &.500 [E ]
Filing Fees & Professional Fees 5,308 10,500
MISHDIN YINTRADE FRIVATE LIRTED  jisHo! ot
Yl Ttvads




NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE

Notes forming part of the financlal statements

Note: 7 Particulars
Corporate Overview
= MName of Company ! NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED
¢+ [Date of Incorporation $13/03/2014
¢  Address of Registered office : 196/, C.R.Avenue, KOLKATA - 700007
» Name of Directors : ASHISH TRIVEDIT and RAJ KUMAR SHARMA

Significant accounting policies:

7.1 | Basis of Preparation of financial statements.

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the historical
cost convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
['GAAFT] in India. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as
prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Rule 7
of Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act [to the extent
natified). Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a
newlyssued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
sccounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

7.2 | Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP
requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and
the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management belleves
that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the
differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the
periods inwhich the results are known / materialise.

i3 Earnfngipu_er shae =

. Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / [loss) after tax
[including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any] by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings
per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post
tax effect of extraordmary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and
other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity
shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of eguity
shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their
- ion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from
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B continuing ordinary operations.
| 74 Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and
conporatiors. The Company considers all highly liquid investments with 3
remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three manths or less and that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents,
75 Cash Flow Satement
The Company is under clags defined By Ministry of Corporate under Deemed
Public Company, requirements of Cash Flow Statement is applicable.
16 Holding Comapny
} = : % of Shareholdings
FKARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED 99
ASHISH TRIVEDI as a Nominee of KARTAVYA UDYOG
VINIYOG LIMITED |
Itis a 100% subsidiary of KARTAVYA LUDYOG
| VINIYOG LIMITED
For Jhumur Kumar Mukhopadhyay
Chartered Accountants
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